
CE-866 Oakwood Methoaist Church c. 1880-1920 

th th 
The :i;iresent Oakwood Methodist Church is a late 19 or ea.rly 20 Century 

replacement of an earlier Methodist Church.. The previous building was across 

the street where the cemetery still exists with its intricate cast iron 

entrance gate. The older structure _appears along with the cemetery on the 

east side of the road of the 1858 Martenet Map and 1 a·n Lake,, Griffing, and 

Stevenson Atlas. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Oakwood Methodist Church c. 1877-1900 is a late 
19th century or early. 20th century replacement of an earlier 
Methodist Church. At the moment iti is not known what happened 
to the earlier structure but it previously stood across the 
street where the cemetary is located. The earlier structure 
.... appears on the 1858 Martenet map at the cemetary site. 

The structure is a 1~ story frame main block located on 
the west side of the Oakwood - Old Conowingo Road. The main 
gable faces the road with gable roof running east/west. 

The main block is a 3 bays deep by one large room across. 
The structure rests on a stuccoed uncoursed fieldstone foundation. 
A 2 story 3 bay front vestibule was attached to the eastern 
gable end, as an entrance.in the 20th century. 

The exterior of the church is sheathed with aluminum. 
The fenestration is symmetrical with.a 2/2 sash and plain 
trim on the main block and 6/6 in the newer front section. 
The roof is of a medium pitch with a corrugated tin covering. 
The eaves are extended on all sides and the soffits alosed. 
A block stove stack rises against the west end wall. 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The church has been extensively altered on the exterior 
and entrance was not obtained at the time of the first visit. 
It couldn't 11!16 be811l!f determined whether much had been changed 
inside. The church still provides the community with its 
usual services but las lost most of its 19th or early 20th 
century character. The history of the earlier church and reasons 
for its relocation will undoubtedly prove interesting when 

.~ investigated. The eemetary has a fancy cast iron fence directly 
in front along the road, and 19th and 20th century- grave markers. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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